


Table of Contents
February 2, 2022

Agenda Item #IIL......oooiiiiiiiniiii i i e e s eeeee e Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV...................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 19, 2022

Agenda Item #V..oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiir i e ca General Manager / Staff Reports

Agenda Item HVIIL.....oiuiiiiniiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiii e e e e eneenerasensearnnsnnnensn Executive Session



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

\

Regular Session
February 2, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
L. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
David Haley, At Large, Position 2

Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 19, 2022
V. Public Comments

VL General Manager / Staff Reports
1. KERA Program Update

il. Employee Survey
1ii. Customer Survey
iv. Miscellaneous Comments

VII. Board Comments
VIII. Executive Session

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 1-19-22
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry,
Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Randy Otting, Director
Accounting; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources; and, Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Members of the community who
wished to speak to the Board during the public comment session must be logged in to the Zoom
meeting through the internet using their browser or the Zoom application. Those wishing to
offer comments during the public comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 if connected by phone only. During the
public comment section of the agenda, community members would be asked to provide their
name and address and had five minutes to speak. As always, the public could also email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The agenda and presentations could be found on the BPU website
or if they were using Zoom they would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself
and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Amended Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of January 5, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of January 5, 2022
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Public Comments

Mr. Jared Evans 12208 Pebble Beach Dr. commented on the cold weather rule currently
in place. He felt that the application and the way the rule was written was vague and allowed
for the undermining of the actual purpose of the rule, to protect the consumer. He compared
BPU’s rule to that of the Kansas Corporation Commission. He offered suggestions to amend the
wording of the rule.

Mr. Johnson thanked Mr. Evans and said he had received his information.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also expressed appreciation for his comments and let him know that
that rule had been moditied two years ago and offered to speak with him.

Mr. Haley also thanked him for his comments on the cold weather rule and inquired
about notifications he had received.

Item #6 — Election of Officers

Ms. Lawson presented the procedure for Election of Officers in the Charter Ordinance.

Mr. Milan announced the vote for the office of President for the term of January 2022 to January
2023.

Motion was made to nominate Mary Gonzales as President by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr.
Bryant.

No other nominations were recetved.
Roll call was taken on the vote for Ms. Gonzales for President and she was elected unanimously.
Ms. Gonzales announced the vote for the office of Vice President for the term of January 2022

to January 2023.

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Motion was made to nominate Rose Mulvany Henry as Vice President by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Mr. Groneman.

No other nominations were received.

The President closed the nomination after no other nominations were received.

Roll call was taken on the vote for Ms. Mulvany Henry for Vice President and she was elected
unanimously.

Ms. Gonzales announced the vote for the office of Secretary for the term of January 2022 to
January 2023. )

Motion was made to nominate Tom Groneman as Secretary by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Milan.

No other nominations were received.

Roll call was taken on the vote for Mr. Groneman for Secretary, and he was elected
unanimously.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1.  COVID-19 Update: Mr. Dumovich gave an update on the utility’s current COVID
statistics. To date, just under 75% of the employees were vaccinated.

Mr. Dumovich addressed questions and comments from the Board.

.  November 2021 Financials: Ms. Austin gave a PowerPoint presentation reviewing the
financials from November 2021 with the Board. (see attached).

Ms. Austin and Mr. Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production, Mr. Jeremy

Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations, and Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director
Water Operations addressed questions from the Board which included equipment and

materials costs as well as the ordering and receiving situations for their departments.

A motion was made to accept the November 2021 Financials as presented by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  Utility Cost of Service Study: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting gave an
overview to the Board as they prepared to move forward with the Utility Cost of
Service Study aka, Rate Study for water and electric. (see attached PowerPoint).

Mr. Johnson and Mr. Otting answered questions from the Board.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson congratulated the newly elected officers on
their appointments.

He said he had started Board orientation with Mr. Haley to increase his understanding
what we do as an electric and water utility.

He also wished Mr. Milan a happy birthday.

[tem #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley congratulated the newly elected officers and also thanked Mr. Milan for his
service as Chair. He also wished him a happy birthday. He thanked Mr. Johnson and Mr.
Mehlhaff for their help digesting all of the information. He suggested sharing the audit
information we had with the newly elected Mayor. He also spoke about his interest in looking
at various policies.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. Otting for his Cost of Service presentation. He wished
Mr. Milan a happy birthday, congratulated Ms. Gonzales and Ms. Mulvany Henry on their
appointments and Go Chiefs!

Mr. Milan thanked all for the birthday wishes. He congratulated the newly elected
officers. He also spoke about the 2021 challenges brought on by COVID and the losses and
difficulties that it brought on in areas such as personnel and also revenue from the area
industries and residents.

Mr. Bryant said congratulations to the newly elected officers and also thanked Mr.
Milan for his leadership in 2021. He also commented on the changes in ordering the pandemic
has created. He also spoke about the importance of the Cost of Service study to maintain the
utility and the clean water and reliable power it provided.

Page 4 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry wished Mr. Milan a happy birthday and congratulated her fellow
Board members on their new officer roles. She asked Mr. Johnson if they were creating an
action plan/policy in regards to the employees and the pandemic if the need arose to have to
work from home.

M. Johnson said that there was not a written plan as far as having employees work from
home but that the utility was better prepared with investments made in technology and also the
knowledge gained regarding protecting and separating our workforce. They were working on an
operating procedure to help handle not only possible scenarios regarding the pandemic, but
other situations that could happen as well and would share it with the Board.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also asked about the status on the job description for the “second in
command” job position.

Mr. Johnson said that he was continuing to work on it with Human Resources.

She also wanted to extend condolences on the passing of BPU employee Brett Ewing.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Mr. Milan for his leadership over the past year and also wished
him a happy birthday. She also thanked Mr. Otting for the information provided in his

presentation.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:21 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5



General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI




















































































